
VILLAGE BOARD 
THE VILLAGE OF ISLAND LAKE 

, , 
Thursdey, December 14,2006,2006 9:20 pm 

R e l e a s e  of a portiorl of t h e  Decexber i 4 ,  2006 e x e c u t i v e  s e s s i o n  m i n u t e s .  

CALL TO ORDER Mayor nyde called the meeting to order at 9120 pm. 

The following were present: Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees Becker, Guido, Hemann, HuK Schmidt and 
Stillec 

Mayor Hyde announced that the Board is going into Executive Session fro litigation, personnel, review of 
Executive Session minutes and contract negotiations. 

Mayor Hyde stated that he is calling this coni&cfnegoiiations because'fhisis.a way of &ally iooking at,if. 
He said that he received a call from Dave Deer. He is a retired Physics' &&her and Math teacher at the 
Wauconda High School. Mayor Hyde explained that the peopie that have put together the Pml 
Foundation in Wauconda, the Seniors and Ladies thaf have generated over $250,0,00, have contacted 
MK Deer who is turn is supposed to speak with us for consideration. 'Mlautonda-hes been given an 
opportunify but hes not done anything in ffve.@afs. They wondered if Island Lake would have any 
consideration for if. Mayor Hyde stated that he reviewed with Mr. Deer on the phone what he is aware of 
with regard to pools such as, number one, they ap very expensive and the upkeep can be a real burden 
especie!ly in terns of personnel. The, May?r,&@d to Mr. Deer fhwgh.thatisland Lake has @nsh.dered 
in the past more of a splash pool &.w%y.&a&. He told A& Deer that he would present this to the Board 
and get everyone's thoughts. Msyor Hyde sfated,fhat in past, one of these splash pods or parks, were in 
the range of $60,000 to $90.000. : ff fhe Boa& is:$$bres&d,in th&, MayorHytk could go back to. &:Q.@r 
and ,?@$.pis suggestion. Trustee Huff asked how much pw/s  cost and Mayor Hyde repti$' ~ l i i w ~  $2 
million anda place is needed also to accommodate a pool. MagrorHyde @fed that the o n l y m  .-:this 
coold be puf into would probably be af Vetemnt? Park. Trustee Stillerstated that a pool can not b05It and 
put into Veteran's Park. Mayor Hyde replied that he's sure that the Board could get approval for this as it 
would be positive to add onto the park and improve the park Mayor Hyde offered fhat he does not know 
if the Village can take on a pool project plus he's not sure i f  he wants to go through a# the politics that this 
could cause. Trustee Backer questtoned i f  anything else could be looked besides a pool. Mayor Hyde 
.replied that was their desire initially but that possibly they would consider something else. He asked for 
the Board's guidelines and if they would like Mayor Hyde to pursue this matter. The Board talked about 
an indoor pool. Mayor Hyde stated that the Wauconda High School would probably wani and need use of 
it and would probably become very involved with the pool. There could even be a swim team possibly. 
Mayor Hyde stated that he does know if our Village could bite into a pool and he does not see any 
feasible way for the Village to handle this. It was mentioned that in the past a skate park was something 
that was discussed and would possibly Be considered as an additron to the Vitlage. Mayor Hyde said fhat 
he does not want to go back to this group and ask for a skate park when their funds were raised for a 
pool. Trustee Herrmann asked if this gmup bvould even look at other possible consideraticns. Mayor 
Hyde replied that he woufd ask the Pool Committee and see what they think but thaf he wanted to get 
approval from the Board Members first Trustee Huff stated that one concern he has is thaf the Village 
does not nave any addrtronal funds avarlable fo krck rn He suggested pursurrrg somethtng more lrke a 
spray park vs a pool Mayor Hyde stated that he wou:ci 11ke to see 100% suppoR before movrng on rhts 
Trustee Gutdo stated that he would rather first see ,f IDNR would approve a splash park go~ng lntc 
Veteran's Park before going anywhere wjth this. 

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight



VILLAGE BOARD 
THE VILLAGE OF ISLAND LAKE 
Thursday, December 28, 2006,2006 8:45 pm 

Release of a portion of the Gecember 2E, 2006 executive - session minutes. 

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Hyde called the meeting to order at 9r20 pm. 

The following were present: Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees W k e r ,  Guido, Hemnann, Huff: Schmidt and 
Stiller. 

Mayor Hyde provided a copy of a letter that he sent out to Ms. Grant and Mr. Deer relating to a meeting 
he had with them. He is asking far assisfance ifibe Board is goingto w?rk,,wifh, this and the possible 
donat~on from the Fo~~ndation Mayor Hyde stated a beginning package presentation needs to be put 
toaether bv the Board reaardina a mssible surav Dark He suoke with Trustee Schmidt brieflv about this 

villabe would he lookna at for a mrav park 
~ a v o r ~ v d e  welcomed th;! Boards tnvolvement He has nohad the oouortlmrt; to do m & h  &search hut 
he said that this has to be done verv auicklv because he will be contadted in the next week to two weeks 
and he needs to be ready The ~ a y o ;  added that they will come out and look at the Village3 facrlily and 
thev wrll be need to have a a& ~dea of the conceotual olan of a ~ossible sorav oark Trustee Schmidt . * .  

staied that he did do a smai amount of ~esearch i n  the'mternct this past week. There are many 
comoanies that build spray parks. Trustee Guido asked if the Board has received an answer yet from Mr. 
~ k e &  of the IDNR. M ~ ~ O ;  Hyde replied that it would take a while to get an answer from the IDNR. 
Trustee Gutdo stated that he thought that the Board had previously agreed to speak with Mr. Akers hrsr 
Trustee Gurdo commented that he wondered if if would be beffer to accept the donation from this 
organization, put it tnto an account and wait for approval from the lDNR I f  the project is not approved by 
the IDNR the Village would give the donation back. Trustee Schrnidt stated that he spoke with Willie 
Kootsfra and ~il l i&had expressed to him that the state probably would not have a with a spray 
park in Veterans Park; however, the Board would have to seek written approval. Trustee Guido asked 
what types of funds were talked about and Mayor Hyde replied that when he met with them, they talked 
about a donation around a $iOQ.000. They have $250,000 in their fund but they would not donate all of it 
to Island Lake. Tmtee Schmidt stated that you can build a spray park for as little as $50,000 if you want 
to. Mayor Hyde said that he was looking at this as a whole project - with seating, tables and umbrellas, 
fencing, etc. Trustee Schmidt said that the average spray park is 2500 square feet which is 50 X 50 
Trustee Guido inquired if the Village would charge people to come in. Mayor Hyde explained fhat there 
would he no problem charging a fee, whether it is monthly or yearly, and the money could pay for the 
personnel to run this spray park. If not, the Village wuuld have to pick up a# the personnel fees to run this 
park. Mayor Hyde said the Village could extend then the same fee to neighboring communitk because 
of where the donation is coming from. Mayor Hyde explained that the concern wifh regard to charging 
fees comes into play charging outside ofthe area. The out of area fee can not be more than 1 and half 
times. Trustee Huff asked if they are asking for a name sake on this. Mayor Hyde stated that they have 
not asked for anythkg yet hui that it probably would he appropriate, since they are donating such a large 
sum of money, to put their name on it Trustee Schmidt asked if the Veterans are okay wifh this. Mayor 
Hyde repliedthat the Veterans seemed very enthus~astic about this when he spoke w$h Joe Babbey 

f ,  Mavor Hyde e x p l a ~ r ~ ~ t h a t  he did not want this out m the pubkc until everything was finalized. Trustee 
Herrmann stated that if i i i i i n ~ ~ a k e ~ e i o ~ % c ~ a 7 f  i ~ i & i & $ o f s L p a s t  have 
contributed to this wholeheartedly. Both commun@&s suppotled this Foundation and attended events 
and participated in the fundraising. Tmstee Guido stated that yes, this is a good thing; however, this park 
has a history of resident having issues with the park. Trustee Hemnann stated-pra$.st~ kcows, tEis hut 
she would be in favor of this oroiect as it would be a cmat benetif for the Vijlaoe. .Tmf@e Gmdo,&ted 
though that ire IS concerned because the budget wllllbe worked on agan sho& and there are plenty of 
challenges already for the ViUage in terms of the budget. Trustee Guido explained that he would st111 iike 
fo see approval first from Mr. Akers of the IDNR before moving to far forwarn' He suggested tnar possib;;~ 
the Board accept the donabon: however, pula time fnme stipulation on the donation Accept the money 

.Foundatio~~. .!dayor Hyde statea thai he does no: wan: to MI! 3 months ~ a ~ o r  nyde staled tnat ,he 
Forj~darton ir m i l  aware of the fact lhal me Village !la.; lo rece~ve approval from the IDNR i,n ~ f d ~ . i  !C o:.i 
sometning like this ~n the paddt~rustee Huffcommentc-j that that s why this oeeds to stay hush hush bnro 
the appropnate approva) are r e s E d m e m ~ e - M a y o r  Hyde stated that he too would like to keeF- -- 

f h75as1er  3s poss~hte ! lot~! !,qe aoprop 
Eal?rcy .)as -o!cr of tkis ,crcje;' a~mecly ,Wayor dyde +;:ted !hoi;gn now was he s~jpposrd 10 K ~ ' ( ; V ~  :!?o .- 
j b b e  9 n 3 ;  f 2 ,  0 a 3 3 :  ? n i f l  !il!slw G!;ids :;fare~? th2i Jhc 13<,;.rC 

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight



Page 2 - Thursday, December 28,2006,2006 8:45 pm 

Release cf  a porrion o f  the lecenber 28, 2006 executive sessio~ minxes. - 

agreed to get the opinion of Greg Akers first be@m moving f o e @  with anyfhing and keep this as quiet 
as possible until the Boanf gets as many answeis as possible ?&f. Mayor Hyde replied that he if hadn't 
met with the two individuals from the Foundation the money may have been gone before the end of the 
year He asked Trustee Guido then what he would like the Mayor to do. Mayor Hyde agreed then that 
the Board would wait until they get the appropriate approvals from Mr. Akers. Trustee Guido stated that 
he is merely suggesting this so the Board gets the appropriate approvals first and not jump the gun on 
this matter. Mayor Hyde stated that he understands all the financials behind such a project and that it 
would be a shame to put something like this in and then not be able to use it. Trustee Guido stated fhat 
all he is asking for is that a letter be wfiiten to fhis Foundation stating that if the appropeate approvals are 
not received, that the Vil/age would return the donation money to them. ' ~~ay~~ ,~yde ,@t& .z&a f  ee,#oss 
not: unde~tand.fttis p~~~~~~.~5;..~gd~,~of~~~t:ji!gying9:&waRf~.with:itniS:~~~~t. .; ..., ....... ; ....................... ...'...'..'.... ..:.:..; . . .  . ,~w&q.,Guidore'$@d , , , , , , , , , 

~ & a t : t ~ & . . % ~ ~ ~ $ : , m q I / i n ~ ; ~ ~ @ ; : : ~ l U s Y e e : ~ ~ S ~ # ~ d t  .............................. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  satCt'ihaf:#~.ffiihk~~&e. Board shocild k$fe them a 
/effet;'mayw#&f ~n','@$@&&s~b, and kw mo'vj"g Mayor Hyde said he did send 
them a letter and then read the end of the letter from the Foundation back to the Board "We look forward 
to having the 00~0rt~niW to meet with you aoain affer the Holidavs and fhank vou for vour interest and 
support'T ~ a y o r  Hvd; stated that he ca& ,-in. ,over, the ~ h k f m a s  ~ o l i d a ;  to writ& and send this 
organiratron a.thank you letter Trustee Schmidt asked if this organization cleatty understands that the 
Board needs State approval from the IDNR and Mayor Hyde replied yes. Trustee Schmidt as well as 

9 Trustee Becker a s u e  Board why the Board is discussing this in executive sessmn. Mayor Hyde replred 
\ because fhjs is a contract that we would enter in to He sad it's negotiation of a confract and questioned 

Trustee Becker what he frnds wrong rn that Trustee Becker doesn; thrnk its nghf to drscuss tnrs rn 
execubve sessfon and does not feel that thrs rs a conrract because there rs no physrca! contract Mayor 
~ & . a s k e d I ~ . h s ~ & & ~ . u e _ t h _ e f l  in rwular-meetinqs. Trustee Becker - 
cpmmentethat th~s,should nave already been brought up ............. in a regular meeting and here the Board IS. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
one agarn talking about this rn Hyde aske6foFfie-Test of the Boards opmfon 
asking iifhis isa con&ct. Trustee Becker said there's an organization out there that's willing to give 
Island Lake a $100,000 and stated that the residents would most likely be interested in this also. Mayor 
Hyde replied that the Board could do that but that then R goes back to what Trustee Guido was saying. 

u Trustee Becker replied that that s what the Board is here for He explained that it feels like the Board is 
ly2here~jngsom~e~i~.p!a!!~f~!h~~OgcoO0O and the reside~ssc_ou1d see it as the Board is 

- 
p m m  schemr f-s W e y  _Trustee Beckersard that the residents will then say "here they are 499 doing it aaarn': rustee Herrmann stated that she does not see this as scheming. Trustee Huff replied 
rhat based on some of fhe performances in the Board room rn the past. he asked if Mr. Becker could 
dndersrand some of the abPrehenslon here. Trustee Becker sard though no one knows about this and r f  
you bnng it out there, and they become part of thrs process. they may be very msrtive about this. Trustee 
~t i f ler added that he too would like to see a letter to Mr. ~kers,~ex~la in~& exactly what the Board 
would like to do and then there's a clear plan and structured plan then, go public wiM it He said if the 
Village can't do this, why start dealing with objections when maybe we can't even do this in the fiFst place. 
Trustee Huff replred or, on the flrp srde rf [esldents want to get rnvolved, why get them drsappo~nted rf rhe 
IDNR comes back and says we can t do r&r~s@Herrma@na@ that she too belleves that t.hrs 1s a 
c o @ ~ . c & ~ g y s e $ h e g a p . ~ i n g  fo.ask the,Eoarrff5 ha+ .&$ain r e s & g g n ~ u l a t i ~ n s  on w4.gf fhe 

they will come and ask questions and we don't have sN :he answers yet. Trustee Stdler asked !I the 
Foundatron gave the Village a check already and Mayor Hyde repl~ed no. !nere is no check yet. Tri~sree 
&c&r statec thal h?r .4uers should De !alk to as sm'? as possible pet a verbai as we!! as wnffer 
apprcva! Trustee Schmrot suggested that Pe car, ivo* with Willie and gei :his movrng as oufc~ly 3s 
poss~b:~, have a !eiter vtnlten iigh! a m ,  ? n o  seii! ro Vr Akers for apomval 'hillie 15 ci i~ren! !~ >!ia*;irf c o  . . . . . . . . .  
%i%:i&afi5n and that the Board would iika to start moving quickly on fhis and get approvaf &m the 
!DNR. Trustee Huff asked the Boa@ #hypothetically the &ad gets approvai from the IDNR, is the 
Board in agreement to move foiwani with a spray park The Boarci overall was in agreement fhat this is a 
good concept for the Village. Trustee Guido stated that he is for it hut that he doesn"i like in the past, a/! 

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight



Page 3 - Thursday, December 28,2006,2006 8:45 pm 

Release of a portion of the December 28, ZOO6 executive session i n i n ~ t e s .  

commented horn positive this is and how n~ce it 1s h r  lvand Lake to be offered such a donation of th!s 
kind and amount Mayor Hyde inquired ~f anyone on the Board would like to start working on this. to get 
pictures. ro get numbers, etc. Trustee Schmidt stated that he would make some calls an0 sran workrng 
on p~ctures and numbers 

Motion by Tmtee Stiller, properly seconded to come out of Executive Session and return to the Village 
meeting. All in favor Executive s e s ~ o n  ended at 933 pm. 

Christine Kaczmarek, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE BOARD 
THE VILLAGE OF ISLAND LAKE 
Thursday, January 4, 2007,8:47 pm 

Release of r. por t ion  of rhe Zanuary 4, 2007 executive session minu- 

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Hyde called the meeting to order at 8:47 pm. 

The following were present: Mayor Tom Hyde, Trustees Becker, Guido, Herrmann, Huff and Schmidt, 
Trustee Stiller absent. 

Trustee Becker mentioned that at the lad meeting, the Board once again discussed fhe water or spray 
park in Executive Session. He brought the Open Meetings Act and stated that there are cerfain items 
only that the Board can go into Executive Session about. He passed out a copy to everyone. Trustee 
Becker stated that in the Open Meetings Act, there are items to go into Executive Session about such as 
litigation, etc., but that you have to be very careful. He said that he could not find anything in here about 
contracts. Mayor Hyde stated that the Open Meetings Act talks about a lot of things regarding contracts 
such as in number 2 colk?ofive negotiation matters, number 1, contracts, etc. Trustee Becker replied that 
last week, the Board was talking about the spray park but that there was no actual contract. Mayor Hyde 
replied that it's a contract. Mayor Hyde said it may be a thin line but it's a contract, it's a piece of paper. 

. . He, asked Trustee Becker what else he would call it. T&ee Becker asked- if there'was a physical 
contract and &&&r Nyde said,@, there is not a contract, but the Board is eiking about developing a 
contract Tmstee Beckersaid fhen that's not a contract. '?+$fee Hemann %id that ifis Mough a verbal 

Christine Kaczmarek, Village Clerk 

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight

Laurie
Highlight


